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COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION 

 

DESIGN, REFURBISH, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF FUEL FACILI-
TIES FOR TRANSNET SOC LTD (REG.NO 1990/000900/30) OPERATING AS TRANSNET PORT TERMINALS 
(HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “TPT”) AT VARIOUS PORT TERMINALS (NATIONAL). 

 

RFP TPT202405003265097RFP 

24 MAY 2024, 

  11H00 – 13H00 

                                        MICROSOFT TEAMS 

  

QUESTIONS/ ANSWERS RECIEVED DURING THE BRIEFING SESSION  

BIDDERS WERE GIVEN AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OR CLARIFY ISSUES AS 

THEY REQUIRED: 

Q1 

We kindly request an extension to the closing date, because: 

i) the election week geenrally takes more days to get back to normal, with one day 

as a holiday more will be affected 

ii) understanding that this is a reissue, so most suppliers have seen the documents 

for pricing, but still will need more time to validate the prices. Also since this is an 

open tender inspead of a closed tender, it means transnet requires the best possi-

ble offer for the project. 

iii) Siefsa increase in eminent and this needs to be estimated well in order to offer a 

competitive bid. 

iv)  work involved in compiling the document is substantial and require more time to 

do 

 

Based on the above, we kindly request a 3 weeks extension to the closing date to 21 June 2024 

A1 
Taking into consideration the risk involved, Transnet will grant an extension to of 7 days with 

no possibility of further extension. Closing date 7 June 2024. 

Q2 

Please confirm the extend of allowance to be made for the ground water contamination, since 

there is note report with the document on the amount to be allowed for. Also the amount of 

Contaminated Soil disposal at approved facility.  

A2 Contractor to include in their pricing for the water table 

Q3 

The industry has a lot of new players now in the market, please advise if the standard to be 

utilised for the installation are the same as the one specified for Transnet Pipelines, if that is 

the case, please share the documents 

A3 Contractors to use industry norms 

Q4 
The disposal of redundant underground tanks, please confirm if this is the reponsibility of the 

contractor. 

A4 Yes, the site will be fully handed over to the contractor 

Q5 Please confirm if the Scope for the AIA is with the contractor. 
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A5 Yes 

Q6 
Access to site, please confirm if all the sites are immediately available to the contractor and can 

be accessed simultaneously and the project can be executed in parallel. 

A6 
Contractor to produce an execution strategy along with a detailed schedule. Sites will be made 

available on request 

Q7 

What is the requirements for Commissioning for the completed project, is there be an expec-

tation of putting products onto the system for hot commissioning of the project or will this be 

the responsibility of TPT an the contractors scope stops at cold commissioning 

A7 Contractor to Cold and Hot commission. Transnet will provide product for hot commissioning 

Q8 

Please confirm if any design has been done for the project. If not, please share the specifica-

tions and procedures that the contractor needs to adhere to and also the requirements for end 

of Job documentation, regarding Drawings, Databooks, P&ID's, Isometrics 

A8 
No designs available. Contractor after completion to produce all necessary documentation in-

cluding designs 

Q9 
Will there be any requirement for remote access for the facilities, an industry norm for these 

facilities now is that there is remote access and also there are cameras for the system. 

A9 No, requirement is that the facility is compliant with no remote access.  

Q10 
Please note that Thursday is not the 28th. Is the deadline for this document Thursday or To-

day(28/05/2024)? 

A10 

The deadline for RFP clarification questions was on the 28th May 2024 which was on Tuesday. 

Thursday was a typo. 

RFP Clarification : T2.2-20a: SBD1 Form 

The RFP deadline for questions/ RFP Clarifications is hereby extended to Thursday, 28th  May 

2024 at 17h00 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

---------------------------------------------                                           ---------------------------------- 

Chairperson                                                                                 Date: 

 

 

 

  

Wiseman Xaba 28/05/2024


